
Gentet ,  Matthias 

From: 
Sent: 21 October 2013 11:03 
To: Planning 
Subject: Ref 20135581/P & 2011/1828B Attention Jason Triages 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear Jason Travers, 

With reference to the above application 

(1) ' d o  not think that this proposal is in keeping wi th other stiuctures in our Conservation Area 
By  having motorised aluminium windows, it is also setting a precedent that could be 
incorporated into other local buildings 

(2) I have had loss of  util ity of use of my back garden for the majority of  this summer due to 
nose, vibration, dust, etc A n y  amendments to the original plan wi l l  surely extend the 
construction period into nest year? Why were religious festivals not taken info account 'when 
the original plans 'were submitted? 

Yours smcerely, 


